City of Henderson, Kentucky

NOTICE OF CALLED WORK SESSION
Friday, September 1, 2023

August 29, 2023

Commissioner Robert N. Pruitt, Sr.
Commissioner Rodney Thomas
Commissioner Austin P. Vowels
Commissioner Nicholas Whitt

Dear Board Members:
A special called work session is scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m., on Friday, September 1, 2023, in
the 3™ Floor Assembly Room of the Municipal Center, 222 First Street, Henderson, Kentucky. The
items on the agenda for review are as follows:
AGENDA
1. Roll Call
2. Junior Ambassador Panel Discussion.

3. Adjournment

Respectfully,

Bradley S. Staton, Mayor

A copy of the foregoing notice received, and service thereof waived this 1% day of September, 2023.

Commissioner Robert N. Pruitt, Sr.

Commissioner Rodney Thomas

Commissioner Austin P. Vowels

Commissioner Nick Whitt



City Commission Memorandum

23-187
August 29, 2023
TO: Mayor Brad Staton and the Board of Commissioners
FROM: William L. “Buzzy” Newman, Jr. City Manager /{/

SUBJECT:  Work Session Agenda

A special called work session is scheduled for Friday, September 1, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. in
the 3 Floor Assembly Room of the Municipal Center. The lone item on the agenda for
review is as follows:

Junior Ambassador
Panel Discussion

Mrs. Holli Blanford, Public Information Officer, will be in attendance to introduce the
new Junior Ambassadors and conduct a panel discussion with the Board of
Commissioners, Mayor, City Manager and City Attorney.
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